
Page 1 of 2  2025-11-19 November TAC Agenda DRAFT 
 

SACRAMENTO VALLEY 
 TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

                                                   Chair               Vice Chair  
Butte           Colusa           Feather River           Glenn           Placer           Sacramento           Shasta           Tehama           Yolo-Solano 
 

** MEETING NOTICE** 
 

 
Date:  Wednesday, November 19, 2025  
 
Time:  1:30 pm 
 
Location:    Feather River AQMD 
  541 Washington Street 
  Yuba City, CA  95991 
 
Alternate 
Locations:         Butte County AQMD 
  629 Entler Avenue, Suite 15 
  Chico, CA  95928 
 
  Colusa County APCD  
  100 Sunrise Blvd, Suite F 
  Colusa, CA  95932 
 

Glenn County APCD  
  720 N Colusa Street 
  Willows, CA  95988
   
  Placer County APCD 

110 Maple Street 
  Auburn, CA  95603 

  Sacramento-Metropolitan AQMD 
  777 12th Street, 3rd Floor 
  Sacramento, CA  95814 
 
   Shasta County AQMD 
   1855 Placer Street, Suite 101 
   Redding, CA  96001 
 
  Yolo-Solano AQMD  
  1947 Galileo Court, Suite 103 
  Davis, CA  95618  
     
 
  

Members of the public may attend by calling: 

Join Zoom Meeting  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84842603516?pwd=G3Qj4e6ZsBdyvijCFdmZwkBKUf36ma.1 

Meeting ID:  848 4260 3516 
Passcode:     073876   
Phone:        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
ITEM NO. 
   
1. Call to Order / Roll Call / Introductions 

 
2. Period of Public Comment 



Page 2 of 2  2025-11-19 November TAC Agenda DRAFT 
 

 
3. Approval of Minutes from October 15, 2025 Meeting 

Motion needed. 

4. Approval of Financial Status Report as of October 31, 2025  
Motion needed. 

5. CSDA Fees  
Review substantial increase of annual CSDA fees and decide if membership renewal is desired (motion 
needed). 
 

6. Status Reports 
a. CA Air Pollution Control Officers Association (CAPCOA)  
b. PEEPs – Riley Peacock 
c. CA Air Resources Board (CARB) – Adam Gerber 
d. SMP Committee 
e. Smoke Management Program (SMP) – SMP Coordinator Kai Tawa 

 
7. Letter to CARB  

Review and approve letter to Air Resources Board (motion may be needed).   
 

8. BCC Fee Structure Discussion – Fee Committee 
Resume discussion of BCC fee structure and potential to make changes. 
 

9. 2026 Meeting Schedules 
Review proposed TAC and BCC 2026 meeting schedules and discuss in-person meetings (motion needed). 
 

10. Biomass Utilization 
Reports, discussions and plans related to Biomass Energy. 
 

11. Member Reports and Future Agenda Items   
Receive reports from local air districts and suggestions for potential topics at future meetings. 

 
12. Additions or Deletions to November 2025 TAC Agenda 

Recommended action: set agenda for TAC for November 19, 2025 meeting. 
 
13.  Next TAC meeting: December 17, 2025, at 1:30pm. Hosted by: Glenn County APCD 

 
14. Next BCC meeting: (possibly moving to) December 12, 2025, at 10:00am. Hosted by: Placer County 

APCD 
 

15.  Adjourn Meeting   
 

MEETING AGENDAS ARE POSTED BY EACH MEMBER AIR DISTRICT OF THE SACRAMENTO VALLEY BASIN AND AT 
THE SVBCCWEB SITE LISTED BELOW. 
 

                Meeting information can be viewed at www.airquality.org/SVBCC 
 

Questions, comments, and correspondence may be directed to: 
                Sacramento Valley Basinwide Air Pollution Control Council 

Laurie LaGrone, Secretary-Treasurer 
629 Entler Avenue Suite 15 
Chico, CA  95928 
530-332-9400 ext. 105     bcctacsecretary@gmail.com



Sacramento Valley 

Technical Advisory Committee 

Title: Approval of Minutes from October 2025 Meeting 

Presenter: BCC/TAC Secretary-Treasurer 

Recommended action: approve minutes (motion needed). 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Description       Upload Date   Type  

2025-10-15 TAC Meeting Minutes DRAFT    11/14/2025  Supporting Documents 



  DRAFT TAC Minutes 10/15/2025 

 

SACRAMENTO VALLEY 
BASINWIDE AIR POLLUTION CONTROL COUNCIL                                                     

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 

                                                                                       Chair        Vice Chair  
 Butte      Colusa      Feather River      Glenn      Placer      Sacramento        Shasta       Tehama     Yolo-Solano 

 

MEETING MINUTES 

October 15, 2025 

 

1. Call to Order / Roll Call / Introductions 

A regular meeting of the Sacramento Valley Basinwide Air Pollution Control Council, Technical 

Advisory Committee was called to order by Chair Joseph Tona at 1:32 pm via Zoom teleconference. 

Attendees were as follows: 

 

Butte County AQMD – Stephen Ertle 

Colusa County APCD – Casey Ryan 

Feather River AQMD – Chris Brown 

Glenn County APCD – absent 

Placer County APCD – Erik White 

Sacramento-Metropolitan AQMD – Amy Roberts 

Shasta County AQMD – Rob Stahl 

Tehama County APCD – Joe Tona 

Yolo-Solano AQMD – Gretchen Bennitt 

 

SMP Coordinator – Kai Tawa 

California Air Resources Board – absent 

PEEPs – absent 

BCC Secretary-Treasurer – Laurie LaGrone  

 

Guests: Angela Thompson, Sacramento-Metropolitan AQMD 

 

2. Period of Public Comment 

Mr. Tona opened the floor to public comment; hearing none, the public comment period was closed. 

 

3. Approval of Minutes from the September 17, 2025 Meeting 

MOTION: Mr. White moved to approve the minutes as presented. The motion was seconded by Ms. 

Roberts, and the motion passed with no objections and one abstention. 

 

4. Approval of Financial Status Report as of September 30, 2025 

Ms. LaGrone submitted financial reports through September 30, 2025 and warrants to be paid.  

 

MOTION: Mr. Ertle moved to approve the financial reports as presented. The motion was seconded 

by Ms. Bennitt, and the motion passed with no abstentions or objections. 

  

 

 



  DRAFT TAC Minutes 10/15/2025 

 

5. Status Reports 

• CAPCOA – Mr. Tona reported that Jack Broadbent and Chair Lauren Sanchez are scheduled to speak at 

the CAPCOA 50th anniversary party. 

• PEEPs – no report.  

• CA Air Resources Board (CARB) – no report. 

• SMP Committee – no report. 

• SMP Coordinator – Coordinator Tawa provided a mid-season report for the Fall Intensive Rice Burn 

Season. Highlights included 12,700 acres of rice burned thus far, and total acreage burned topping 17,000 

acres. The season has gone well, with only one complaint, which was unrelated to rice burning. 

 

6. BCC Fee Structure Discussion – Joe Tona 

Mr. Tona said that the committee (Joe Tona, Erik White, Amy Roberts, and Anastacia Allen) will meet 

November 7th. There was a short discussion and general feeling that lawyers should help to interpret the 

language of the Health and Safety Code that governs the BCC’s fee structure. Mr. White added that 

changes may need to be made to the bylaws regarding the fee structure. 

 

7. BCC Legislative Platform – Gretchen Bennitt 

Ms. Bennitt reviewed the current draft. There was discussion about letters of support or opposition 

being submitted with no less than unanimous support. Ms. Bennitt will present the final version at the 

November TAC meeting for a vote. 

 

8. Biomass Utilization 

a. SB 88 Report – Ms. Roberts reported Governor Newsom vetoed the bill, which had enjoyed 

bipartisan support. There are no plans to revisit this legislation next year. 

b. Other biomass member news: no report. 

 

9. Member Reports and Future Agenda Items – no reports. 

 

10. Additions or Deletions to November 2025 TAC Agenda  

a. Resume BCC Legislative Platform 

b. Draft letter to CARB 

 

11. Next TAC meeting: November 19, 2025, at 1:30pm. Hosted by: Feather River AQMD 

 

12. Next BCC meeting: (possibly moving to) December 12, 2025, at 10:00am. Hosted by: Placer 

County APCD 

Due to a significant scheduling conflict, the December meeting must be moved to a different date. Ms. 

LaGrone will email TAC and BCC members to check board members’ availability for a December 12th 

BCC meeting. If a quorum can be reached, an in-person meeting would be preferred. If a quorum 

cannot be reached, the December BCC meeting will be cancelled. 

 

13. Meeting adjourned at 2:23 pm. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, Laurie LaGrone, TAC Secretary-Treasurer 



Sacramento Valley 

Technical Advisory Committee 

Title: Approval of Financial Status Reports as of October 31, 2025 

Presenter: BCC Secretary/Treasurer 

Recommended action: approve warrants for November 2025. 

 

Reconcile Warrants for October 2025: 

BCAQMD – Administrative Services, October: $1424.19 

Western Weather Group – Burn Coordinator Services, October: $4283.33 

Western Weather Group – Meteorological Services, October: $814.67 

 

Approve Warrants for November 2025: 

BCAQMD – Administrative Services, November: $1424.19 

Western Weather Group – Burn Coordinator Services, November: $4283.33 

Western Weather Group – Meteorological Services, November: $814.67 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Description              Upload Date       Type  

Warrants and Reconciliation, 11-19-2025 TAC Meeting         11/14/2025        Supporting Documents 

Financial Report - Bank Account Register 10-31-2025         11/14/2025        Supporting Documents  

Financial Report - Profit & Loss Budget vs Actual 10-31-2025         11/14/2025        Supporting Documents 













Type Date Num Name Split Debit Credit Balance

Tri Counties Bank 43,205.36
Bill Pm... 07/01/2025 1106 SDRMA Accounts Payable 3,203.32 40,002.04
Bill Pm... 07/16/2025 1107 Butte County AQMD Accounts Payable 1,424.19 38,577.85
Bill Pm... 08/16/2025 1108 Western Weather Group Accounts Payable 4,283.33 34,294.52
Bill Pm... 08/16/2025 1109 Western Weather Group Accounts Payable 814.67 33,479.85
Bill Pm... 08/20/2025 1110 Western Weather Group Accounts Payable 4,283.33 29,196.52
Bill Pm... 08/20/2025 1111 Western Weather Group Accounts Payable 814.67 28,381.85
Bill Pm... 08/20/2025 1112 Butte County AQMD Accounts Payable 1,424.19 26,957.66
Bill Pm... 09/17/2025 1113 Western Weather Group Accounts Payable 4,283.33 22,674.33
Bill Pm... 09/17/2025 1114 Western Weather Group Accounts Payable 814.67 21,859.66
Bill Pm... 09/17/2025 1115 Butte County AQMD Accounts Payable 1,424.19 20,435.47
Deposit 09/24/2025 Undeposited Funds 12,529.00 32,964.47
Deposit 10/03/2025 -SPLIT- 18,727.00 51,691.47
Bill Pm... 10/15/2025 1116 Butte County AQMD Accounts Payable 1,424.19 50,267.28
Bill Pm... 10/15/2025 1117 Western Weather Group Accounts Payable 4,283.33 45,983.95
Bill Pm... 10/15/2025 1118 Western Weather Group Accounts Payable 814.67 45,169.28
Deposit 10/15/2025 -SPLIT- 46,210.00 91,379.28

Total Tri Counties Bank 77,466.00 29,292.08 91,379.28

U. S. Bank
Total U. S. Bank

TOTAL 77,466 .00 29,292 .08 91,379 .28

11:50 AM Sacramento Valley Basinwide Air Pollution Control Council
11/14/25 Bank Accounts Register
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2025

Page 1



Jul - Oct 25 Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Annual District  Assessments
Butte AQMD 12,529.00
Colusa APCD 7,549.00
Glenn APCD 11,500.00
Placer AQMD 6,327.00
Sacramento Metropolitan AQMD 15,726.00
Shasta AQMD 6,350.00
Tehama APCD 5,085.00
Yolo-Solano AQMD 12,400.00

Total Annual District  Assessments 77,466.00

Total Income 77,466.00

Expense
Insurance 3,203.32
Professional Services

Administrative Services 5,696.76
Ag Burn Services 17,133.32
Meteorological Services 3,258.68

Total Professional Services 26,088.76

Total Expense 29,292.08

Net Ordinary Income 48,173.92

Net Income 48,173.92

11:51 AM Sacramento Valley Basinwide Air Pollution Control Council
11/14/25 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis July through October 2025

Page 1



Sacramento Valley 

Technical Advisory Committee 

Title: CSDA Fees 

Presenter: BCC/TAC Secretary-Treasurer 

Recommended action: Review substantial increase of annual CSDA fees and decide if 
membership renewal is desired (motion needed). 
 
 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Description       Upload Date   Type  

CSDA Membership Due Question Followup Email   11/14/2025  Supporting Documents 

CSDA Invoice #27308     11/14/2025  Supporting Documents 

Revised CSDA Invoice #27308     11/14/2025  Supporting Documents 

 

 

 



BCC Secretary <bcctacsecretary@gmail.com>

CSDA Membership Due Question Followup
2 messages

Michael Meyer <michaelm@csda.net> Thu, Oct 23, 2025 at 3:33 PM
To: "bcctacsecretary@gmail.com" <bcctacsecretary@gmail.com>

Hi Laurie,

My apologies as I intended to follow up sooner, but I wanted to make sure our team had adequate
time to discuss this further. It looks like there was a previous temporary dues reduction that
expired. However, after talking with CSDA’s leadership, we acknowledge that a large unforeseen
year-over-year adjustment can result in budgetary challenges and wanted to propose a more
incremental, 5-year timeline to implement those changes, with the 2026 dues being reduced to
$750.

I’ve attached a revised invoice reflecting that reduction, and I would be happy to continue the conversation if the agency is
still facing hardship caused by membership dues in the 2026 year. Please let me know if there is any additional
information or clarification that would be helpful.

Have a great day,

Michael Meyer 
Senior Member Services Specialist

Schedule a call with me

Join us for the CSDA Board Secretary / Clerk Conference
October 27 – 29, 2025 in Santa Rosa

California Special Districts Association
1112 I Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95814
877.924.2732 office
www.csda.net
  
A Proud California Special Districts Alliance Partner.
California Special Districts Association
Special District Risk Management Authority
CSDA Finance Corporation
 

 

2026 CSDA Dues Renewal_27308_Revised.pdf
159K

BCC Secretary <bcctacsecretary@gmail.com> Thu, Oct 23, 2025 at 3:57 PM
To: Michael Meyer <michaelm@csda.net>

Thank you for getting back to me, Michael. The chair of the Technical Action Committee asked me to agendize the issue
for discussion at our mid-November meeting. I will include your information in our discussion so we can resolve the issue

11/13/25, 2:57 PM Gmail - CSDA Membership Due Question Followup

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=485e8cd121&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1846813735880792002&simpl=msg-f:18468137358807920… 1/2

https://calendly.com/michaelm-csda
https://www.csda.net/boardsecretary
https://www.google.com/maps/search/1112+I+Street,+Suite+200+%0D%0A+Sacramento,+CA+95814?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/1112+I+Street,+Suite+200+%0D%0A+Sacramento,+CA+95814?entry=gmail&source=g
http://www.csda.net/
https://www.facebook.com/CSDAdistricts
https://www.facebook.com/CSDAdistricts
https://www.instagram.com/CSDAdistricts/
https://www.instagram.com/CSDAdistricts/
https://twitter.com/CSDAdistricts
https://twitter.com/CSDAdistricts
https://www.linkedin.com/company/california-special-districts-association
https://www.linkedin.com/company/california-special-districts-association
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=485e8cd121&view=att&th=19a1334ed57c97c2&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=485e8cd121&view=att&th=19a1334ed57c97c2&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw


before the invoice due date. Thank you so much,

Laurie LaGrone
Secretary-Treasurer
Sacramento Valley Basinwide Air Pollution Control Council
530-332-9400 ext. 105
[Quoted text hidden]

11/13/25, 2:57 PM Gmail - CSDA Membership Due Question Followup

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=485e8cd121&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1846813735880792002&simpl=msg-f:18468137358807920… 2/2







Sacramento Valley 

Technical Advisory Committee 

Title: 2026 Meeting Schedules 

Presenter: BCC/TAC Secretary 

Recommended action: Review proposed TAC and BCC 2026 meeting schedules and 
discuss in-person meetings. 
 
 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Description       Upload Date   Type  

PROPOSED 2026 TAC Meeting Schedule    11/14/2025  Supporting Documents 

PROPOSED 2026 BCC Meeting Schedule    11/14/2025  Supporting Documents 

 

 



 draft  

 

SACRAMENTO VALLEY 
 TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Vice Chair                                                                                       Chair           

     Butte        Colusa       Feather River       Glenn         Placer        Sacramento        Shasta        Tehama         Yolo-Solano 

 

2026 TAC MEETING SCHEDULE 
 
January 21, 2026 
Host: Placer County APCD 
110 Maple Street 
Auburn, CA  95603 
 
February 18, 2026 
Host: Sacramento-Metropolitan AQMD 
777 12th Street, 3rd Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 
March 18, 2026 
Host: Shasta County AQMD 
1855 Placer Street, Suite 101 
Redding, CA  96001 
 
April 15, 2026 
Host: Tehama County APCD 
1834 Walnut Street 
Red Bluff, CA  96080 
 
May 20, 2026 
Host: Yolo-Solano AQMD 
1947 Galileo Court, Suite 103 
Davis, CA  95618 
 
June 17, 2026 
Host: Butte County AQMD 
629 Entler Avenue, Suite 15 
Chico, CA  95928 
 
 

July 15, 2026 
Host: Colusa County APCD 
100 Sunrise Blvd, Suite F 
Colusa, CA 95932 
 
August 19, 2026 
Host: Feather River AQMD 
541 Washington 
Yuba City, CA 95991 
 
September 16, 2026 
Host: Glenn County APCD 
720 N Colusa Street 
Willows, CA  95988 
 
October 21, 2026 
Host: Placer County APCD 
110 Maple Street 
Auburn, CA  95603 
 
November 18, 2026 
Host: Sacramento-Metropolitan AQMD 
777 12th Street, 3rd Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 
December 16, 2026 
Host: Shasta County AQMD 
1855 Placer Street, Suite 101 
Redding, CA  96001 
 

 
 

 
 

Laurie LaGrone 
BCC/TAC Secretary-Treasurer 
bcctacsecretary@gmail.com 
629 Entler Avenue 
Chico, CA  95926 
530-332-9400 ext. 105 

Meeting dates are the third Wednesday of every month at 1:30pm. 
Tentative meeting locations are listed here but are subject to 
change. Please check agendas for final meeting locations. 

  



 draft  

 

SACRAMENTO VALLEY 
 

BASINWIDE AIR POLLUTION CONTROL COUNCIL 

 
              Chair  Vice Chair   
                 

Butte  Colusa  Feather River  Glenn  Placer  Sacramento  Shasta  Tehama  Yolo-Solano 
 

 

2026 BCC MEETING SCHEDULE 
 
February 6, 2026 
Host: Sacramento-Metropolitan AQMD 
777 12th Street, 3rd Floor 
Sacramento, CA  95814 
 
April 3, 2026 
Host: Shasta County AQMD 
1855 Placer Street, Suite 101 
Redding, CA  96001 
 
June 5, 2026 
Host: Tehama County APCD 
1834 Walnut Street 
Red Bluff, CA  96080 
 

August 7, 2026 
Host: Yolo-Solano AQMD 
1947 Galileo Court, Suite 103 
Davis, CA  95618 
 
October 2, 2026 
Host: Butte County AQMD 
629 Entler Avenue, Suite 15 
Chico, CA 95928 
 
December 4, 2026 
Host: Colusa County APCD 
100 Sunrise Blvd, Suite F 
Colusa, CA 95932 

 
Dates are always the first Friday of every other month at 10:00 a.m. beginning in 
February. Tentative meeting locations are listed here but are subject to change 
depending upon room availability. The dates are firm. Please check agendas for final 
meeting locations. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact: 
  
Laurie LaGrone 
BCC/TAC Secretary-Treasurer 
bcctacsecretary@gmail.com 
 
629 Entler Avenue 
Chico, CA  95926 
530-332-9400 ext. 105 



Sacramento Valley 

Technical Advisory Committee 

Title: Preliminary December TAC Regular Meeting Agenda 

Presenter: BCC Secretary/Treasurer 

Recommended action: set agenda for TAC for December 2025 regular meeting. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Description        Upload Date  Type  

2025-12-17 PRELIMINARY December TAC Agenda    11/14/2025 Supporting Documents 



Page 1 of 2  2025-12-17 PRELIMINARY December TAC Agenda 
 

SACRAMENTO VALLEY 
 TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

                                                   Chair               Vice Chair  
Butte           Colusa           Feather River           Glenn           Placer           Sacramento           Shasta           Tehama           Yolo-Solano 
 

** MEETING NOTICE** 
 

 
Date:  Wednesday, December 17, 2025  
 
Time:  1:30 pm 
 
Location:    Glenn County APCD  
  720 N Colusa Street 
  Willows, CA  95988 
 
Alternate 
Locations:         Butte County AQMD 
  629 Entler Avenue, Suite 15 
  Chico, CA  95928 
 
  Colusa County APCD  
  100 Sunrise Blvd, Suite F 
  Colusa, CA  95932 
 
  Feather River AQMD 
  541 Washington Street 
  Yuba City, CA  95991 
   
  Placer County APCD 

110 Maple Street 
  Auburn, CA  95603 

  Sacramento-Metropolitan AQMD 
  777 12th Street, 3rd Floor 
  Sacramento, CA  95814 
 
   Shasta County AQMD 
   1855 Placer Street, Suite 101 
   Redding, CA  96001 
 
  Yolo-Solano AQMD  
  1947 Galileo Court, Suite 103 
  Davis, CA  95618  
     
 
  

Members of the public may attend by calling: 

Join Zoom Meeting  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85804496149?pwd=bQK12cuebtV9labB3gECglGysVd28z.1 

Meeting ID:  858 0449 6149 
Passcode:     731329   
Phone:        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
ITEM NO. 
   
1. Call to Order / Roll Call / Introductions 

 
2. Period of Public Comment 



Page 2 of 2  2025-12-17 PRELIMINARY December TAC Agenda 
 

 
3. Approval of Minutes from November 19, 2025 Meeting 

Motion needed. 

4. Approval of Financial Status Report as of November 30, 2025  
Motion needed. 

5. Status Reports 
a. CA Air Pollution Control Officers Association (CAPCOA)  
b. PEEPs – Riley Peacock 
c. CA Air Resources Board (CARB) – Adam Gerber 
d. SMP Committee 
e. Smoke Management Program (SMP) – SMP Coordinator Kai Tawa 

 
6. BCC Fee Structure Discussion – Fee Committee 

Resume discussion of BCC fee structure and potential to make changes. 
 

7. BCC Legislative Platform – Gretchen Bennitt 
Recommended action: approve the BCC Legislative Platform to the board (motion needed). 
 

8. Biomass Utilization 
Reports, discussions and plans related to Biomass Energy. 

 
9. Member Reports and Future Agenda Items   

Receive reports from local air districts and suggestions for potential topics at future meetings. 
 

10. Additions or Deletions to January 2026 TAC Agenda 
Recommended action: set agenda for TAC for January 21, 2026 meeting. 

 
11.  Next TAC meeting: January 21, 2026, at 1:30pm. Hosted by: Placer County APCD 

 
12. Next BCC meeting: (possibly moving to) December 12, 2025, at 10:00am. Hosted by: Placer County 

APCD 
 

13.  Adjourn Meeting   
 

MEETING AGENDAS ARE POSTED BY EACH MEMBER AIR DISTRICT OF THE SACRAMENTO VALLEY BASIN AND AT 
THE SVBCCWEB SITE LISTED BELOW. 
 

                Meeting information can be viewed at www.airquality.org/SVBCC 
 

Questions, comments, and correspondence may be directed to: 
                Sacramento Valley Basinwide Air Pollution Control Council 

Laurie LaGrone, Secretary-Treasurer 
629 Entler Avenue Suite 15 
Chico, CA  95928 
530-332-9400 ext. 105     bcctacsecretary@gmail.com


	1 2025-11-19 November TAC Agenda
	2 Cover Page, Approval of TAC Minutes
	3 2025-10-15 TAC Meeting Minutes DRAFT
	4 Cover Page, Financial Status Reports
	5 Warrants and Reconciliation, 11-19-2025 TAC Meeting
	6 Financial Report - Bank Account Register 10-31-2025
	7 Financial Report - Profit & Loss Budget vs Actual 9-30-2025
	8 Cover Page, CSDA Fees
	9 CSDA Membership Due Question Followup Email
	10 CSDA Invoice #27308
	11 Revised CSDA Invoice #27308
	12 Cover Page, 2026 Meeting Schedules
	13 PROPOSED 2026 TAC Meeting Schedule
	14 PROPOSED 2026 BCC Meeting Schedule
	15 Cover Page, Preliminary December TAC Agenda
	16 2025-12-17 PRELIMINARY December TAC Agenda



